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ottave, S0tk September, 190D, ;
My dear Mr. King,~-
I have your note of September 34%h wish i

refeDENe® to the work of Drs, @renfell and Nafe G the

Canadian Labredor, I have noted the ocontents and when

the matter comes wp at some future time, the suggest ions
b ¥ you have made will be carefully considered,

sl

Yours faithfully,
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Hon,¥v.L. Mackenzie King,
Minister of Labour,
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